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Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administttlon --J 
Office of Pipeline Safety -

In the Matter of 

ExxonMobil Pipeline Company, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CPF No. 4-2013-5027 
Notice of Probable Violation 

REQUEST FOR HEARING 

ExxonMobil Pipeline Company (EMPCo or the Company) respectfully requests a 
hearing on the above-referenced Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV), which 
includes a Proposed Civil Penalty and Proposed Compliance Order, pursuant to 
49 C.F.R. Parts 190.208 and 190.211. Thi$ NOPV was issued to EMPCo by the 
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA or the Agency), 
Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS) on November 6, 2013, in electronic format. 
Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. Part 190.208, this request is timely. 

The pipeline incident at issue in the NOPV occurred on the Pegasus Pipeline 
which is owned by Mobil Pipe Line Company and operated by EMPCo. This 
Request for Hearing is made on behalf of both companies. As required by 49 
C.F.R. Part 190.211(b), this Request for Hearing includes a Statement of Issues 
(attached), which incorporates by reference a Written Response to the NOPV 
(attached). As required by 49 C.F.R. Part 190.211(b), please be advised that the 
Hunton & Williams law firm, along with EMPCo counsel, will represent the 
Company at any hearing that is scheduled for this matter. 

With this Request, the Company also reiterates its prior request for a complete 
copy of the case file and violation report for this matter, pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 
Parts 190.208(c) and 190.209, including but not limited to any penalty calculations 
that support the Proposed Civil Penalty as set forth in the NOPV and the Pipeline 
Safety Violation Report. 

EMPCo is committed to ensuring public safety, and the Company is committed to 
working with PHMSA to achieve that goal. As part of that overall commitment, 
EMPCo is filing this Request for Hearing to address the legal and factual issues 
raised in underlying the NOPV. As set forth in the attached Response and 
Statement of Issues, the Company respectfully requests that NOPV, Proposed 
Civil Penalty and Proposed Compliance Order be withdrawn. 


































